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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542-0004 N REPLY REFER TO:
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30 Jay 153

From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune

To: Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering
Command, Attn: Ms. Kate Landman (Code 1823), 1510 Gilbert
Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Subj: DRAFT FINAL REMEDIAL INVESTIGATION/FEASIBILITY STUDY
HEALTH AND SAFETY PLAN, SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS PLAN, AND
WORK PLAN FOR OPERABLE UNIT 9 (SITES 65 AND 73)

Encl: (1) Comments on Draft Final Remedial
Investigation/Feasibility Study Health and Safety
Plan, Sampling and Analysis Plan, and Work Plan for
Operable Unit 9 (Sites 65 and 73)

1. The subject document has been received and reviewed by the
Installation Restoration Division. Our comments are contained in
the enclosure.

2. If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr.
Neal Paul, Director, Installation Restoration Division,
Environmental Management Department, at telephone (910) 451-5068.

ROBERT L. WARREN
By direction



COMMENTS ON DRAFT FINAL REMEDIAL INVESTIGATION/FEASIBILITY STUDY
HEALTH AND SAFETY PLIAN FOR OPFRABLE UNIT 9 (SITES 65 AND 73

1. page 8-3 - Telephone number for Security - 911 or 2555; Fire
(Courthouse Bay) - 911; Fire (Hot Work Permit) - 7221, Contact -
Area Fire Captain; Public Works (Underground Utilities via EMD
Contact) - 5068, and off-base - (910) 451-5068.

COMMENTS ON DRAFT FINAL REMEDIAL INVESTIGATION/FEASIBILITY STUDY
SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS PLAN FOR OPERABLE UNIT 9 (SITES 65 AND 73)

1. spine - Change from Operable Unit No. 4 to read Operable Unit
No. 9.

2. page 3-9, para 3 - What methods (instrumentation), other than
visual observation, will be utilized to determine if
soil/groundwater is contaminated and can be disposed of "on-
site"?

3. Figure 5-1 - This figure incorrectly shows the bollards
installed within the concrete pad surrounding the well casing.
The text indicates installation of the bollards in concrete
noncontiguous with the pad.

COMMENTS ON DRAFT FINAI. REMEDIA NVESTIGATION/FEASTBITLITY STUDY
WORK PLAN FOR OPERABLE UNIT 9 (SITES 65 AND 73)

1. page 2-2, para 5 - General Note: The use of "Amphibious" in
unit titles is no longer appropriate. The Marine Corps has
changed the unit titles to "Expeditionary". Therefore, in all
unit titles replace the word "Amphibious" with the word
"Expeditionary."

2. page 2-3, para 3 - Replace verbiage in sentence to reflect
that Marine Corps Base (MCB); Camp Lejeune now functions as host
command to Marine Forces Atlantic (MARFORLANT) tenant activities
-- Headquarters of the II Marine Expeditionary Force, 24 Marine
Division, and the 24 Force Service Support Group (FSSG).

3. page 6-1 - It is requested that Baker Environmental,
Incorporated provide MCB, Camp Lejeune a detailed daily calendar
of scheduled field work to include Baker Environmental,
Incorporated personnel on-site and the activities to be
conducted.



